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Mastercreation TFS

From: Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>
Sent: 05 February 2024 17:23
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Santosh Sawant
Subject: RE: Update Supplier Details (Rahul Mens Wear)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Omkar, 
 
Please check this vendor not showing active in Safal, this vendor Details already share in 23 Jan but not showing in 
active  
 
Thanks & Regards 
Sonali D  
 

From: Sonali Dhadve  
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 3:00 PM 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Santosh Sawant <santosh.sawant@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Update Supplier Details (Rahul Mens Wear) 
 
Hello Omkar, 
Please update supplier details in Safal 
 

Vendor name  Vendor mail ID  Entity  Supplier Code Navision 
Rahul Mens Wear pawanpandey681@gmail.com BLR LOUNGE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED VEND0259 
Rahul Mens Wear pawanpandey681@gmail.com MUMBAI AIRPORT LOUNGE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED V0000131 
Rahul Mens Wear pawanpandey681@gmail.com TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES CHENNAI PRIVATE LIMITED V0000113 
Rahul Mens Wear pawanpandey681@gmail.com TFS (R&R Works) Private Limited V0000120 
Rahul Mens Wear pawanpandey681@gmail.com THE IRISH HOUSE FOOD AND BEVERAGE PVT LTD IR000000018

 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Sonali D  
 


